Gander approach map -
changes aver the years

(Robert G Pelley 2018-01-23)
http://bobsganderhistory.com

Pilots flying into an airport need information about such things as the runway
layout, approach routes, radio frequencies, controlled-landing assistance, altitude
above sea level and obstacles. This is done notably via an "Approach map". The
one below is fairly recent, from September 2006, and has not changed much
since then. (Use your zoom as necessary)
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The approach map below (sometimes called Aerodrome Map or Chart), is the
one used by Trans Canada Air Lines pilots in 1950.
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A comparison of these two Approach Maps tells us quite a lot about the history of
Gander.

The most obvious of course is the absence on the 2006 map of buildings around
the runway perimeter. Practically nothing is left, with the exception of a few
structures. One of these can bee seen on the right hand side of the TCA map
between the two runways ends numbered 32 and 36. This is a two-hangar
complex (Hangars 21 and 22) used in the 2nd World war by the RAF Ferry
Command. The one furthest to the left (H22) became the civilian terminal
immediately after the war, until the present terminal was built in the late 50s. It
then became the base for Eastern Provincial Airways, no longer in existence.

Another of the few buildings that remained is the large one closest to the right
hand side, a bit by itself, between runways ends 09 and 14. It started off as an
American hospital during the war. In the early 1950s it became a "Pinetree" early
warning radar operation. It is still a RCAF site.

Probably the only other remaining building is a sewerage disposal plan off the
northern end of runway 09-27, roughly where the flight path crosses the road.

The other main difference from 1950 and today is of course the runway system.
The roughly northwest-southeast runway (18-36) no longer exists. Runway 09-
27 which was the main runway during war and early 1950s is no longer active.
The basically east-west runway (14-32 on the TCA map) is now identified as 13-
31 and has been extended from 6000 ft to 8900.

The biggest change is that of the more or less north-south runway shown as 05-
23 on the TCA map. Known now as 03-21, it was extended, with a very slight
change of angle, from 4575 ft to 10200. It was from this runway, 12 December
1985, that a McDonnell Douglas DC-8, Arrow Air Flight 1285, took off carrying
men mostly from the 101st Airborne Division's 3rd Battalion, 502nd Infantry
Regiment. It crashed shortly after leaving the ground. All 248 soldiers and the
plane's eight crew-members were killed.

As a lighter aside, when this runway was extended, it went through the little pond
shown very near the bottom of the TCA map. Some knew it as "Transmitter
Pond" due to its proximity to the aircraft radio transmission station and towers
just south of it. Others called it "Caledonia Pond" due to the nearby presence of
buildings occupied by the British Overseas Airlines Corporation. Most people in
Gander who went fishing generally headed "out the road" to some pond out in
the woods. Not many realized that this little body of water just next door and the
little creak leading down to Deadmans Pond, was full of bit-sized trout!

Yep, since that TCA approach map, Gander has indeed changed, in terms both
of physical layout and sociology.



